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LETTER OF VIOLATION

Dear Operator;

Oil Conversation Division (OCD) well files indicate that you have 3 well(s) that have been
plugged for more than one (1) year without sites being released. The well(s) are listed on the
Attachment enclosed..

OCD rule 19.15.25.10.d NMAC requires an operator to restore the well site as soon as practical but
no later than one (1) year after the completion of the plugging operations. Within thirty (30) days after
restoring the well site the operators must file a form C-103 to report that the work has been
completed. Rule 19.15.25.11 NMAC.

Within thirty (30) days of the date of this letter please clean the well site(s) according to the

‘requirements-set out in 19.15:25.10.D NMAC, and file a final sundry C-103 Subsequent Report of Well

Plugging (available on OCD Online under “Forms”) for each well to notify the district office that the
* site(s) are ready for inspection and release.

Your immediate attention is requested.

Sincerely; A&OW
Maxey G. Brown

NMOCD

District 1 Supervisor

1625 N. French Drive = Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 4
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APIH# WELL NAME " WELL# OPERATOR NAME uL |SEC Twp Rng PLUG DATE
30-025-27828 COMANCHE STATE UNIT 4  EOG RESOURCES H L9 21S 33F  9/21/2011
30-025-37251  AUSTIN POWER 28 STATE 1  EOG RESOURCES C L 28 135 35 8/21/2005
30-041-20898 BOLERO STATE 1 EOG RESOURCES : L L2 78S 37E  2/28/2011
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